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Board Cover Memorandum 
 

To  Board of Education 
   
From  Kyla Johnson‐Trammell, Superintendent 

Jenine Lindsey, General Counsel 
Kelly Krag‐Arnold, Director, Charter Schools Office 

   
Meeting Date  June 25, 2025 
   
Subject  Amendment No. 2, MOUEP and DSA ‐ Lozano Smith – Charter Schools Office 

 

   
Ask of the Board  Approval by  the  Board  of  Education  of  Amendment No. 2 to the  Memorandum  

of  Understanding and Engagement Policy (MOUEP) and Data Sharing Agreement 
(DSA) by and between the District and Lozano Smith LLP, for the latter to  provide  
legal   services    to    the   District    for charter school  legal matters and other  legal 
services on an as needed basis, with the exception of charter school‐related claims 
and  litigation defense, extending  the  term of  the Agreement  from  July 1, 2023 
through June 30, 2025, to June 30, 2026,  and decreasing the not to exceed amount 
from $159,100 to $114,000 per fiscal year  in alignment with the new 2025‐2026  
professional  rate  schedule;    and  under  the  DSA,  the  terms  and  conditions  of 
District's  transmission  of  or sharing of  pupil data with  Lozano  Smith,    and  the 
protection by Lozano Smith of such data, for the same term as the  MOUEP.   All 
other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect. 

   
Background   Lozano  Smith has  specialized  expertise  in  charter  school  legal matters  and  has 

provided such  legal services  to  the District. This agreement will enable  them  to 
continue to provide these legal services through June 30, 2026. 

   
Discussion  Lozano Smith specializes  in representing public entities  in civil  litigation, charter 

school  legal matters  and  employment  law matters  and  provides  general  legal 
advice to school districts and other public entities on a variety of legal issues. Their 
services will be  retained on an as needed basis at  the discretion of  the General 
Counsel. 

   
Fiscal Impact  Funding Resource: GP funds in an amount not to exceed $114,000 in a fiscal year. 
   
Attachment(s)  Amendment No. 2, MOUEP  

Amendment No. 1, MOUEP (BOE Enact. #24‐2459) 
MOUEP (BOE Enact. #24‐0480) 

 








































































































